Tompkms County
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND SUSTAINABILITY

121 East Court Street
Ithaca, New,z‘s;g\Y ork 14850

Edward C. Marx, AICP Telephone (607) 274-5560
Commissioner of Planning and Sustainability

February 7, 2017
. Ray Burger, Planning Director
Town of Dryden
93 East Main Street
Dryden, NY 13053
Re: Review Pursuant to §239 -1, -m and -n of the New York State General Municipal Law

Action: Local Law to Amend the Town of Dryden Subdivision Law to Change Filing Deadlines
Dear Mr. Burger:

This letter acknowledges your referral of the proposal identified above for review and comment by the
Tompkins County Planning Department pursuant to §239 -1 and -m of the New York State General Municipal
Law. The Department has reviewed the proposal, as submitted, and has determined that it may have negative
inter-community, or county-wide impacts as described below. We recommend modification of the proposal. If
the Board does not incorporate the recommendations, such approval will require a vote of a supermajority
(meaning a majority plus one) of all members of the decision-making body.

Recommended Modifications
e The law should be modified to ensure it conforms with New York State General Municipal Law 239-n
which states that county planning agencies “shall have thirty days after receipt of a preliminary or final
plat or proposal to develop an undeveloped plat” to make a recommendation to the local board.

Please inform us of your decision so that we can make it a part of the record.

Sincerely,

A (“ )ﬁw

Edward C. Marx, AICP
Commissioner of Planning and Sustainability
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